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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 11:56 AM
To: ‘Lynne Strynchuk'

Subject: RE: update mailing address

FINANCIAL & INVESTMENT SERVICES, PA
Florida document number P10000017876

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Please allow 2
to 3 business days for this update to be processed.

If you do not wish to keep the corporation active next year, you can ignere your 2011 annual report. If no report is filed,
your corporation will be automatically dissolved by the State of Florida.

Thank you,

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

From: Lynne Strynchuk [mailto:lynne@moisandfitzgerald.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 11:48 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: update mailing address

Hi,

I have joined another firm, but weuld like 10 keep the firm I have registered, Financial & Investment Services,
PA, active for another month. Is this possible?

If so, I need to update the Principal Address and Mailing Address from:
8035 Spyglass Hill Rd.
Melbourne, FL 32940

To:
2608 Melissa Court
Melbourne, FL 32934

Please advise what [ need.to do in order to accomplish this.

Thank You,

Lynne Strynchuk, MBA, CFP®
Financial Advisor

Certified Financial Planner™
Moisand Fitzgerald Tamayo, LLC
6767 N. Wickham Road, Suite 400
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